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Whitlock, Melissa

From: Pauline Organ 
Sent: 15 September 2023 22:36
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: DMV at Normanby by Stow

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline, HEO

The meeting at the showground last week was encouraging and the opinions expressed were most well-
informed and revealed a thorough knowledge of the real situation on the ground. 
 
I was dismayed when Eve Browning, project Manager for Island Green told me personally that she did not 
know there was a DMV at Normanby, when I asked her about the siting of the operational base (yellow 
square)  on the protected area. 
 
In her position, she 'knew or should have known', by law of the existence of archaeological sites, SSSIs, 
scheduled monuments etc. It is her job to find out the facts before procurement. 
 
May I point her, the Planning Inspectorate and all applicants to the authoritative work 
'Change and Continuity, Rural Settlement in North-west Lincolnshire', Royal Commission on the historical 
monuments of England, by Paul Everson, C.C. Taylor and C.J. Dunn. 
The hollow way, part of Normanby DMV runs through our land and we were involved in the recording and 
mapping . 
 
Site visits are essential before routes can be chosen. 
 
Thank you, Pauline 




